Design / Build

BURKE, L.L.C.
9575 West Higgins Road « Suite 600 - Rosemont, lllinois 60018-4920 « TEL (847) 823-0500 « FAX (847) 823-0520

August 29, 2017

Village of Orland Park
15655 S. Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, Illinois 60462

Attention: Mr. John Ingram
Subject: Change Order No. 1 — Outfall Modifications
Village of Orland Park

Kristo Lane Drainage Improvements — P.O. No. 16-000729
(Burke, LLC Project No. 01-150-096)

Dear Mr. Ingram:
As requested, we are proposing additional work for the Outfall Modifications for the subject project.
The additional cost for the Outfall Modifications is $7,600.00, and shall be identified as Change

Order No. 1 to our existing contract.

Please sign below to indicate your acceptance of this proposal. If you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, )

James F. Amelio, PE
Project Manager

Accepted By:

Print Name: Date:

cc: Burke, LLC - Executive File
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